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reimburse the Canadian Government for one-half of the joint expenses P estio®
incurred by the Commission in connection with the remedial works in ¥ adb
the full amount of such expenses having been paid by the Government 0 Ca po"
it being understood that in the settlement of such amounts the procedur;miﬂ‘
observed by the two governments in settling the joint expenses of the Co
sion will be followed.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my high consideration,

For the Secretary of State: ¥
G. HOWLAND SHA™




